

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in April was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 2nd. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 13 members and 1 guest present. The minutes of the March 19th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvev. The minutes were approved as amended. The minutes were amended to reflect David Scales was present at the meeting, and had not sent his money in for the Raffle and Marble Games.

OLD BUSINESS

*The flyers are ready, but we did not have a stapler at the meeting. Secretary McKelvey will fix them and mail them out.

*President Scales said it sounds like everybody who went to the Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt had a good time, and got home safely. President Scales had a safe and enjoyable trip to DIV also.

*the Memphis Metal Detecting Club Hunt has been moved to April 27th, 2019. Flyers for the Memphis Hunt were given out at the meeting.

*The Members Only Hunt is now set for May 4th, 2019. President Scales read the requirements to be considered a member in good standing. If a person does not meet the requirements a \$20.00 surcharge will be assessed at the Hunt. The price to enter the Hunt for a member is \$50.00, which can be metal detecting related prizes and/or cash. Nonmembers will pay \$70.00.

NEW BUSINESS

on the Club finances.

*Treasurer Joe Box reported the Club bought 9 shovels for \$40.00.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1951, 1927, 1919, 1947, 1920 and 1937 (for the money).
There were no matches.
Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow won with a 1930 wheat penny.
He won \$3.00 cash.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Judy Harvey won an IOU for a silver dollar. 2nd Draw: Linda Knighten won an IOU for a silver half dollar.

3rd Draw: Linda Knighten won a 10X magnifying glass that was donated by Rick Crawford. 4th Draw: Judy Harvey won a copper round.

MARBLE GAME

Angie Mobley won the opportunity to draw a marble. She drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:21 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in April was held on the 16th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with thirteen members, and one guest present. The minutes of the April 2nd meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales reported three flyers had been returned marked undeliverable. He also received two more entries. *President Scales has talked to all the members who live out of town except Paul Monk about the Members Only

*Noel Rayburn asked when we are going to the Holmes/ Webb Plantation. No decision was made.

*Rick Crawford said his membership is not showing up in the Members Only section of the webpage. Secretary McKelvey will check on it

NEW BUSINESS

*President Scales reported we have 3 metal detectors for the Members Only Hunt. *The members present were reminded to be at Cracker Barrel on Hwy 119 at 6:00 AM Saturday May 4th for breakfast before the Members Only Hunt. Everyone was also reminded to bring a rake.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1951, 1916, 1944, 1954, 1939 and 1940 (for the money). There were no matches.

Unique Find: #1 Las Vegas \$1.00 token from Stratosphere Casino; #2 a religious "thing"; #3 A Memorial Pendant. #2 was the winner and was found by Charles Dempsey. He won \$3.00 cash.

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Archie Trahan won a silver dollar. 2nd Draw: Larry Williard won a silver half dollar. 3rd Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a bottle. 4th Draw: Mike Wardlow won a Wallet Ninja.

MARBLE GAME

Volume 22, Issue 05 May 2019

David Scales won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:24 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

May 4, 2019 WBTHA **Spring Members Only Hunt. Meet at Cracker** Barrel off Highway 119 at 6:00 AM for breakfast. Hunt to follow. **May 7, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. May 21, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. **June 4, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **June 18, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **July 2, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **July 16, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. August 6, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. August 20, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM.

